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WATER SCIENCE polydyneinc.com

Emailed to: SlagterC@cityofmerced.org

March 12, 2025

Charles Slagter
Operations Supervisor
City of Merced WWTF
678 West 18th Street
Merced, CA 95340

RE: Contract Renewal Proposal — Supply and Delivery of Cationic Polymer Emulsion for WWTF

Dear Mr. Slagter,

Polydyne Inc. is pleased to offer an extension of the referenced contract for an additional year. The
product and price shall remain unchanged and is as follows:

PRODUCT UNIT PRICE PACKAGE

CLARIFLOC WE-1609 $1.93/LB. DELIVERED* 2300 LB. TOTE

*Unit price reflected above does not include any applicable state and local tax. Applicable taxes wiil appear as a separate line
item on invoices.

The renewal Contract term will be from July 1, 2025, through June 31, 2026.
All other terms and conditions will remain the same.

We thank you for your business and look forward to continuing our valued partnership. If you have
any questions regarding this correspondence, please feel free contact Sarah Ben-Yoseph, Technical
Sales Representative, at (415) 404-2138 or by email at sben-yoseph@polydyneinc.com. If additional
information is required to process this Renewal, please feel free to reach out to
bids@polydyneinc.com.
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